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From:
Sent: vendredi 4 octobre 2019 16:22

To: | (SANTE)
cc: N (s2vTE) ; [ (s2NTE) ;

—
(SANTE) ; | (SPNTE)

Subject: Re: final workshop of RAGES

Attachments: RAGES Insecticidal Bt plants- September 2019 for
preparation.pdf; RAGES nutritional

changes September 2019 for preparation.pdf; RAGES next generation
effects_September_ 2019 for

preparation.pdf; Rages combinatorial effects Sept 2019 for
preparation.pdf; RAGES new genetic

engineering techniques - September 2019 for preparation.pdf; Rages HT
Plants _September 2019 for

preparation.pdf

Dear |

please see the reports for the upcoming conference in Switzerland. Some
changes were made in several reports, to take into account the results
from the first workshop.

@testbiotech.org>

We will take on board some latest comments from the conference and and
then prepare final edits and publish the reports till end of the year.

So hope to see the Commission in Switzerland, if you have any comments
or questions, please let me know.

thanks for your interest!

have a nice weekend,

Am 27.09.19 um 10:45 schrieb [ eec. europa.eu:
> I

>

> I thank you for your invitation to the final conference of the RAGES
project. As for the workshop you

organised last year where the draft reports were presented and commented,
we agree in principle to

attend as observers or to intervene in case of questions on the legal
framework. However, we would like

to receive the final versions of the reports you mention, to be able to
assess who should attend from my

Unit.

Looking forward to your reply.

Best regards,
"Biotechnology"

DG SANTE/E/3
Health & Food Safety
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European Commission
rue de la Loi, 200
B-1049 Bruxelles

Email: [ o - curopa. eu
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From:
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2019 12:27 PM

> 7o: NN (sANTE) [ c=c - curopa eu>; N

BN (SANTE)
@ec.europa.eu>; [ (EFSA)

]

I < 52 - curopa . cu>; [ (EFSR)
P eefsa. europa.eus>;

I (5>NTE) [ < - curopa . cu>; [
I 52

P eefsa . europa. eu>

cc: N ot <5 tbiotech . de>
Subject: final workshop of RAGES

\

@testbiotech.org>

\%

Dear experts from the EU Commission and EFSA,

please see attached our draft program for the final conference of RAGES
in October 2019.

We would be happy to meet you there and continue our fair and fruitful
discussion from October 2018.

Currently, we are still working on the final and revised version of our
reports, but we hope we can make available some insight before the
conference. So in case you are interested, please let me know and we
will try to manage.

have a nice summer!

V V.V VV VYV VYV YV VYV YV VYV VYV VYV VYV VVYV



		2019-12-17T14:25:45+0000




